AGENDA

Lower Neuse Basin Association, Inc.®
Neuse River Compliance Association, Inc.®

September 7, 2023

Cary, N. C.

10:00 a.m.
Welcome, Roll Call, and Introduction of Guests
* Member Introductions
Approval of Minutes for May 4, 2023 (Al) —
LNBA/NRCA Financials —
* May, June, July, and August, 2023 Treasurer’s Reports (Al) —
* 2022 990 Draft Tax Return -
* 2022 Assessment Update -
* Watershed Modeling Update -
* Website Rebuild Update -
* QuickBooks Software -
20 Year Retrospective Review of Neuse and Tar Pamlico Nutrient Management Rule -

NRCA Updates -

* NRCA Mid Year Report for 2023 —
* Discussion on Nitrogen Allocation Compliance Bylaw Revisions -

LNBA Updates -
* Sampling Report — May, June, July, and August, 2023 —
Member Reports -

Next Meeting and Adjourn — Location/Date: City of Kinston — November 2, 2023

Action Items (AI)



? Lower Neuse Basin Association®/Neuse River Compliance Association®
May 4, 2023 Meeting Minutes
Contentnea MSD, Grifton, N. C.

Attending:

John Kiviniemi (Chair) Raleigh Water Donald Smith (Treas)  Town of Cary

Kenny Stevens (Sec)  City of Kinston Chuck Smithwick (V-Chair) Contentnea MSD
Brian Leavitt Town of Benson Lori Avent Town of Apex

Tony Hawkins City of New Bern Anthony Futrell Carolina Water Service
Jimmy Pridgen City of Wilson Richard Hamilton City of Goldsboro
David Suggs CovationBio Dan Wall Johnston County
Travis Cooke RES Mark Vander Borgh NC DWR

Steve Tedder Black & Vetch Andrew Stevenson Aqua, N.C.

Mark Oliveira Waypoint Anal. Haywood Phthisic LNBA/NRCA

The Chair, John Kiviniemi, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. The roll was called and
there were 11 of 19 members present representing the LNBA and 13 of 24 members present representing
the NRCA. There was a quorum present for both associations. Guests were introduced and recognized.

Board Minutes — The Board Minutes for the February 2, 2023 meeting were presented. Being no revisions,
Chuck Smithwick made the motion to approve, seconded by Jimmy Pridgen, and approved by the Board.

Officer Elections - The Officer Nomination Committee (Bert Sherman, Dan Wall, and Tony Hawkins) met
in March and discussed possible nominations. The term will be 2 years beginning in May, 2023. Following
discussion, the Committee made the following recommendations and motion for the 2023 officers:

Chair — John Kiviniemi, City of Raleigh
Vice-Chair — Chuck Smithwick, Contentnea MSD
Treasurer — Donald Smith, Town of Cary
Secretary - Kenny Stevens, City of Kinston

The floors was opened for nominations by the Board members. Being none, Jimmy Pridgen seconded the
motion by the Committee and the officers were approved unanimously by the Board.

Financials — Treasurer’s Report — Donald Smith presented the Treasurer's Report for the period of
February, March and April, 2023 to the Board. As of April 30, the LNBA account balance is $239,407.01
and NRCA account balance is $333,508.62. Jimmy Pridgen made the motion to approve the report as
presented, seconded by Tony Hawkins, and approved by the Boards, respectively.

Consideration of Proposal for the Neuse Watershed Modeling — Haywood presented the Board with a
proposal to oversee the Neuse Watershed Modeling by DWR'’s contractor, RESPEC. The modeling is to
develop transport factors for the Neuse River as related to end of point discharges by wastewater facilities
on the Neuse River and for use in nonpoint source credit transactions. Haywood noted we are negotiating
with Marty on the amount of the contract as we define the scope of work for the modeling oversight.
Following discussion by the Board, Jimmy Pridgen made the motion to authorize the Chair to execute the
agreement the agreement for the NRCA not to exceed $30,000, seconded by Dan Wall, and approved by
the Board.



Consideration of Proposal to Rebuild the LNBA/NRCA Website — Haywood presented a proposal from
River Delta Consulting to rebuild the program of the website. The website was built on Drupal version 7 and
will not support the software in the fall of 2023. The updated website will be programmed on the latest
version on that Drupal has (10 or 11). The proposed cost to program the website is $30,000. Haywood
noted this is budgeted in the FY 2023-24 budget. Following discussion by the Board, Jimmy Pridgen made
the motion to authorize the Chair to execute the agreement (cost shared, half LNBA, half NRCA) with River
Delta Consulting, seconded by Richard Hamilton, and approved by the Board.

Quickbooks Software — Haywood reported to the Board that the accounting software used to maintain the
associations’ financial has revised its way on doing business. The software that has been available for
purchase up until 2021. The software is now available for online application so more information will follow
in updates.

Contract Updates — Haywood noted that several agreements with Subject Matter Experts are up for
renewal. Those are: McLawhorn Law, MFG Consulting (website), and Sauber WQC. Following discussion,
Dan Wall made the motion to authorize the Chair to execute the McLawhorn Law agreement, seconded by
Kenny Stevens and approved by the NRCA Board members. Jimmy Pridgen made the motion to authorize
the Chair to execute the agreement with MFG Consulting, seconded by Kenny Stevens, and approved by
both Boards. Jimmy Pridgen made the motion to authorize the Chair to execute the agreement with Sauber
Water Quality Consulting, seconded by Kenny Stevens, and approved by both Boards.

NRCA Updates -

NRCA Annual Nutrient Report — Haywood reported the 2022 annual report has been submitted to DWR.
For 2022 the end of pipe total nitrogen average was 2.44 mg/L. Haywood reviewed several reports that
reflect the members performance for 2022.

NRCA 2022 Violations/Assessments — Haywood reported that the Town of Clayton exceeded their nitrogen
allocation for the year by 1,632 Ibs. This is the first violation for Clayton and based on the bylaws, the
assessment for this violation is $10,608.00. Following discussion, Tony Hawkins made the motion to
approve the assessment, seconded by Dan Wall, and approved by the NRCA Board.

Haywood noted Craven County leased because they do not own nitrogen allocation. CWS, Inc. leased to
be compliant as did Aqua, N.C. This does violate the bylaws leasing to be compliant.

LNBA Updates -

Work continues on the Lower Neuse River Monitoring Service Contract No. 6 with Waypoint Analytical. All
sampling was completed by in February, March and April with the exceptions listed below:

February:
All samples collected per MOA requirements with the following exception:

02/13/23 (J4690000-Middle Creek at Holly Springs Rd. nr Holly Springs): unable to collect due to bridge
construction. Final results have been submitted for samples collected in February.

March:



All samples collected per MOA requirements with the following exception:

03/06/23 (J4690000-Middle Creek at Holly Springs Rd. nr Holly Springs): unable to collect due to bridge
construction.

Many of the Conductivity, pH and Dissolved Oxygen data points will be qualified due to some missing
documentation from a former employee. Results for samples collected in March are in final data review

April:
All samples collected per MOA requirements with the following exception:

04/12/23 (J4690000-Middle Creek at Holly Springs Rd. nr Holly Springs): unable to collect due to bridge
construction.

Analysis of these samples is ongoing. All invoices have been processed and paid through March, 2023.
LNBA Annual Report — Haywood noted the annual report has been submitted to DWR as required by the
MOA. Total nitrogen graphs for 2022 were included (for 2022 by station and a graph summing the average

total nitrogen concentration from 2003 to 2022.

The next meeting is scheduled for September 7, 2023 at 10:00 host will be determined. With no further
business, the meeting was adjourned.



Lower Neuse Basin Association, Inc. / Neuse River Compliance Association, Inc.

Treasurer's Report

LNBA
Balance Forward: (checking per bank statement - 4/30/2023) Checking
Savings
Debits: Environment |, Inc. (LNBA, Invoices)
Environment I, Inc. (Raleigh, Invoices)
City of Kinston
MFG Consulting, LLC
PCi (Invoices)
Total Debits
Credits: Interest (checking)
Interest (savings)
Membership Dues
Checking Account Balance (per bank statement -8/31/2023)
Total LNBA Account Balance
NRCA
Balance Forward: (per bank statement -4/30/2023) Checking
Savings
Debits: PCi (Invoices)
Sauber Water Quality Consulting
MFG Consulting, LLC
City of Raleigh (Workshop lunch)
McLawhorn Law Office
Total:
Credits: Transfer from Checking to Savings Acc't
Interest (Savings)
Interest (Checking)
Membership Dues
Account Balance (per bank statement - 8/31/2023) Checking
Savings

Total NRCA Account Balance

9/4/2023

66,130.88
173,276.13

32,453.20
6,014.64
818.40
540.00
6,467.47

46,293.71

47.73
1,583.22
158,999.57

178,884.47
174,859.35

353,743.82

53,315.75
280,192.87

9,703.00
1,540.00

180.00
1,270.90
2,550.00

15,243.90

1,840.63
33.80
73,697.62

111,803.27
282,033.50

393,836.77




Lower Neuse Basin Association, Inc. / Neuse River Compliance Association, Inc.

Treasurer's Report

LNBA
Balance Forward: (checking per bank statement - 1/31/2023) Checking
Savings
Debits: Environment |, Inc. (LNBA, Invoices)
Environment I, Inc. (Raleigh, Invoices)
MFG Consulting, LLC
PCi (Invoices)
Total Debits
Credits: Interest (checking)
Interest (savings)
Checking Account Balance (per bank statement -4/30/2023)
Total LNBA Account Balance
NRCA
Balance Forward: (per bank statement -1/31/2023) Checking
Savings
Debits: PCi (Invoices)
Sauber Water Quality Consulting
MFG Consulting, LLC
McLawhorn Law Office
Total:
Credits: Transfer from Checking to Savings Acc't
Interest (Savings)
Interest (Checking)
Account Balance (per bank statement - 4/30/2023) Checking
Savings

Total NRCA Account Balance

5/2/2023

100,245.75
172,517.29

24,339.90
4,510.98
405.60
4,889.42

34,145.90

31.03
758.84

66,130.88
173,276.13

239,407.01

62,612.28
278,965.82

8,408.00
280.00
180.00
450.00

9,318.00

1,227.05
21.47

53,315.75
280,192.87

333,508.62




sleq

/oW
/9N

Le
[4* X4

:(Jeakpiw) £z0z Ul uoNGUIU0D Jajem punolb yym uopeliuasuo) usbosN |ejo) abelaay g

:(1eahpiw) £z0z Buunp siaquiay YOYN Aq adid Jo pu3 uonesjuasuo) usbouN |ejo abelany “|

uo1jeI00SSY 9oUBIdWOY) JOARY 8SN8N ‘UBWIIBYD ‘UIOYMETOW "4 [8lueq

‘S310N

‘abpamouy Aw jo 1saq ay} 0} a)9|dwod
pue ajeinooe s| podal sy} jeyy Ajpuao | “spodals Burioyuow abieyosip Ajyluow siaquiaw sapiwlad-00 wody palidwod usaq sey Joday aoueldwo) siyL

0L¥'061 T0S‘LLT'T £52'S06 9Ev'CIT  |06S°LTT

61T  |vie'et 0 €97'T1 0 %001 [vse'€T €92'TT 9¥€0 0090 TTTEE00ON "ou| ‘swa)sAs SMO

+00T  |ozv's 0 0 0 %00T |9Tv'E VN ¥78°0 098°0 09¥68000N Aunog usnein
¥9 €9/'€T 0 00v'1T 0 %00T |€9/'€T 00t'TC 81C'T 0S7¢ €SCTCO0ON yoojeAeH jo Ao
1S £L7'0C 0 TTY'6E 0 %001 |€L2°0C TTv'6e 8¢T'T 00S'€ 9T8E000ON julod Ausyd SYON
LL €15'6Y 0 0TT'v9 0 %00T |€TS'6V 0TZ'v9 659°€ 0059 87ESTO0DN uleg maN 0 Aio
8 STP'T 0 SY8'LT 0 %0L |9€0‘C €67°ST L6T0 009°'€ 09/€000DN "ou| ‘olguoieno)
134 9509 0 046'ST 0 %0L |¢s9's 00T'LE 9/S'T 00S°€ LL0OTEO0DN dSIA eBUUBIUOD
6T 6S5°9T 0 £69'88 0 %0L 959t 1TL9TT ¥SS'€ 0S8'TT 9€Z¥Z00ON (leuoibay) uojsury jo A1o
o 89€°C 0 €16'S 0 %0L |es€’s LY’ 1LT0 0SS0 ¥¥9TZ00DN sbueine jo umo|
74 8vT'SE 0 98'6sT |0 %0, |¢12'0s 778661 €9/°L 00T ¥T 6¥6EC00ON 010qsp|09 Jo AND
€ L9 0 87T 0 %0L |96 092'€ 8€0°0 VN LTYE000ON Jue|d @87 4 H ~ ABisuz a3nQ
€ ¥SLvT 0 €v6'8L 0 %05 |80S‘6Y 988°/ST 96'L 0001 906EZ00DN uos|ip 4o Alo
0s €LE'T 0 LYL'T 0 %0S  |LvL'T 7€9's 6220 0050 T¥80T00DON [lIlH MOUS JO UMO|.
01 ¥80°C 0 90T‘TT 0 %0S |91V A RAray €€8°0 00S°€ T/S6TO0DON d||IAWIES JO UMO]
18 168'C 0 8YS‘E 0 %0S |¢8L's 960, 0LE0 0£€9°0 T6879000N Alusy jo umoy
£ 18Y'ST 0 8€/'SE 0 %0S  |296°0€ 9LY'TL 068t 0056 9TZ0E00DN Aunog uojsuyor
68 6YLE 0 vze'y 0 %0S  |86v'L LY'8 8€T°0 0S€0 #95%79000N (DN enby) ‘Auojog ssneN
61T  |19s‘ct 0 9THY'TT 0 %0s |eerLe 7€8Ce €€9'T 00S°¢C €S¥SCO00ON uoyke|d Jo umoy
74 z8e's 0 0EE'ET 0 %0S  |795‘9 09992 ¥06°0 00T 9TE6/00ON 30810 9| ~ ybisjey jo ANo

vSv'6C VN %05 |806'8S VN VN VN VN Jajepn punois ~ yblejey
LS 68791 0 wztve o %0S  |6L5'6T€ €L€189 9T’ LY 000°SL €€06C00ON asnaN ~ ybrejey jo Ao
8y ¥80°LT 0 LOV'SE 0 %0S  |L9T'vE ¥18°0L 0€€C 000°€ 6SZ0E00ON %9810 UNWS ~ ybisley Jo Ao
€1 7€0'TT 0 S0T‘06 0 %0S  |#90'v¢C 1T2°08T €0T'S 008°CT Z0TS9000ON uinos ~ A1 jo umoy
Y44 60191 0 €29'TL 0 %0S |8TZ'CE vyl 860'9 000°CT 6/887000N UHON ~ AleD jo umo|
%3 £€85'S 0 SES'9T 0 %0S  |/9T'TT 0L0°€E €00'T 006'T 68€0Z00ON uosuag Jo umo|
£ 98/'8 0 v/2°0T 0 %0S |eLS'LT LYSOY 19T 009°€ 0S0%9000N xady Jo umo|
61 LOT'T 0 098°s 0 %01 [¢/0'TT otv'ze €1S'T 00S°S #Z89Z00DN VYSYMOS
85 009 0 o't 0 %0T | 0009 ot 00T'T 000°€ ££¥92000N ybnouogsiiH J0 umo]
6S 8LL°S 0 (9.6 0 %0T | LLLLS SS9°/6 91’6 00002 L ¥8EZ00ON weynq jo Ao
uoneoo|y | (A/S97) (IA/897) uoneoo|y |wnowy | suoz | (4A/897) (IA/S9T) (@on) (@on) #
Asen)s3 Aaneg | Lzoz uoneooy | Asenis3 ases [uodsuel] | abieyosiq uonedo|ly | moj4 ‘bay MO|4 Hwiad ALITIDOVA
40 % N.L €202 NL pasnipy | Jequsiy | lenuuy NL JoquaW [ NLJsqwa | €2-2202 Hwied S3ddN
AdVN1S3 3dId 40 aN3 TO000JDN :# Hwad SIAdN
Gjo | abed €202 ‘v Joquiaydes

€207 40f (€20Z ‘0€ aunr niy1 zzoz ‘T AInr) 1oday inaj pinN uabouan (0301 1foiqg

NOILYIDOSSY FONVITdWNOI HIAIY ISNIN




NRCA Bylaws — Section 6, Compliance with Total Nitrogen Allocation or Limit

a.) Compliance shall be based on estuary total nitrogen delivery to the estuary.

b.) Addresses NRCA failure to comply with Association TN Allocation.

c.) Payment offset required for failing to meeting TN allocation.

d.) The NRCA may consider adopting uniform TN concentrations limits or TN allocations.

e.) A co-permittee member may be removed by the Board for excessive violations.

f.) Any member that leases to nitrogen to comply with its nitrogen allocation will not be subject to the
assessment policy but may be subject to subsection (e) for excessive violations.

Discussion: The Board has the authority to adopt rules to require concentration based limits or allocation based
limits. In 2018 the Board reviewed several projections as to when the Association shall reach its total permitted
allocation and face violations. Those projections indicated that could occur as early as 2038.

Options for consideration:

* Enforce the bylaws as written today.

* Revise the bylaws to be more definitive as to what non-compliance is not acceptable including:

1. Total nitrogen concentration standard (such as 5.0, 6.0, 7.0 mg/L) until facility approaches a percentage
of allocation used.

2. Any expansion will have to meet the DWR rules of 3.5 mg/L with NPDES permit approval.
3. Designated period of time to comply with designated TN concentration including construction and operational.

4. Amend the rules to eliminate leasing clause and require each member to be assessed for exceeding their
allocation.



Lower Neuse Basin Association @

TO: Board Members

FROM: Haywood Phthisic, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Sampling/Monitoring Report for September 7, 2023 Board Meeting
DATE: September 5, 2023

Work continues on the Lower Neuse River Monitoring Service Contract No. 6 with Waypoint Analytical. All
sampling was completed by Environment 1 in May, June, July, and August with the exceptions listed below:

May - All samples have been collected and analyzed as per MOA requirements with the following exceptions:

5/15/23 - J4580000 (Swift Creek at SR1501 (Swift Creek Road) near Smithfield) - Low flow, upstream dammed.

5/15/23 - J4690000 (Middle Creek, Sunset Lake near Holly Springs (SR-1152) - Unable to collect due to bridge
construction.

Analytical results have been submitted.

June - All samples have been collected and analyzed as per MOA requirements with the following exceptions:

6/6/23 - J4690000 (Middle Creek, Sunset Lake near Holly Springs (SR-1152) - Unable to collect due to bridge
construction.
6/20/23 - J4690000 (Middle Creek, Sunset Lake near Holly Springs (SR-1152) - Unable to collect due to bridge
construction.
Analytical results have been submitted.

July - All samples have been collected and analyzed as per MOA requirements with the following exceptions:

717123 - 4690000 (Middle Creek, Sunset Lake near Holly Springs (SR-1152) - Unable to collect due to bridge
construction.

7/19/23 - J4690000 (Middle Creek, Sunset Lake near Holly Springs (SR-1152) - Unable to collect due to bridge
construction.

7127123 - J4080000 (Poplar Creek at SR-2049 near Knightdale) - Flow too low to collect sample. Field parameters
only.

7127123 - J4115000 (Marks Creek at Neuse River Trail near Archer Lodge) - Flow too low to collect sample. Field
parameters only.

Analytical results are in final data review.

August - All samples have been collected and analyzed as per MOA requirements with the following exceptions:

8/9/23 - J4080000 (Poplar Creek at SR-2049 near Knightdale) - Flow too low to collect sample. Field parameters
only.

8/18/23 - J4690000 (Middle Creek, Sunset Lake near Holly Springs (SR-1152) - Unable to collect due to bridge
construction.

8/18/23 - J4500000 (Swift Creek at Indian Creek Discharge near Garner (Onondaga Drive)) - No site access due to
locked gate.

Analytical results are still be generated and finalized.

All invoices have been processed and paid through July, 2023.



